




















































Only Attachment 4 to Annexure B is attached here, 
as it is referred to in the Final Report.  The other 
attachments to Annexure B have not been uploaded 
due to their size.  



 
 

From: AU/QBE 
To: AU/QBE@INSURANCE, /AU/QBE@INSURANCE, 

/AU/QBE@INSURANCE, AU/QBE@INSURANCE,
AU/QBE@INSURANCE, AU/QBE@INSURANCE,  
AU/QBE@INSURANCE, AU/QBE@INSURANCE,

/AU/QBE@INSURANCE, QBE-QLD-Claims QBE-QLD-Claims
AU/QBE@INSURANCE, /AU/QBE@INSURANCE 

Date: 05/01/2011 05:40 PM 
Subject: Re: Qld Flood Hydrology 

 
 
Hello once more, 
 
Further to my earlier email, no matter whether or not a hydrologist is attending, all adjusters should 
make the following enquiries at every property as they may assist should a dispute later develop. 

 What type of house is on the property – low set, highset, double storey, split level, etc? 

 Is the house on stumps or slab-on-ground? 

 Approximately how high is the habitable floor level above surrounding ground level? 

 Is the ground level at the house higher than the street level? 

 What date and time was the rain heaviest? 

 What time did the heavy rain stop? 

 When did the property get inundated (date)? 

 What time did the inundation of the property (yard) commence? 

 What time did water come into the house, garage, shed, etc? 

 What date and time did the water level in the property peak? 

 At its peak, how deep was the water inside the house, garage, shed, etc? 

 At its peak, how deep was the water in the yard? 

 Which direction did the water come into the property? 

 Was the water inundating the property ‘clean’ or ‘dirty’?  
 

Thanks 
 

Manager, Short Tail Claims QLD  
Intermediary Distribution 
QBE Australia 
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